
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 18, 2020 7:13 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Bryan Blom
Subject: RE: Minister Anand's remarks for tomorrow's presser

Ok thanks!

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]
Sent: May 18, 2020 7:07 PM
To: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister Anand's remarks for tomorrow's presser

This is for her QA & Speech and PM’s team was interested in the face shields & gowns as well.

Thanks!

Cecely Roy
Press Secretary | Attachée de presse
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de
l’Approvisionnement
(343) 549-7293

On May 18, 2020, at 5:44 PM, Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
wrote:

Hi James, Cecely,

Hope you were able to enjoy the weekend. Bryan is working on validating questions received
earlier and would like to line up the team to support validation, reworking of text and/or
translation. Do you have a sense of why you’ll need and if it will come later this evening or
tomorrow?

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: May 18, 2020 at 11:40:08 AM EDT
To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>, Cecely Roy
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Cc: Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>, Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Elizabeth Lindsay
<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-
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pwgsc.gc.ca>, Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Minister Anand's remarks for tomorrow's presser

Bonjour James,

I would like to plan what support you will need from us today, especially for translation
and speechwriting services. Are you able to tell us, at this time, if you made minor or
substantial changes to Minister Anand’s remarks, and if you added new content that
would need validating?

Regards,

Lucie Brosseau

Gestionnaire, Liaison et Événements ministériels | Manager, Ministerial Liaison and
Events
Direction générale des communications | Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement
Canada
Portage III 16A1-64 | 11 Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
613.790.3562
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